



Sanka Malees Dedigama

UI/UX Designer

Birmingham, UK

[Portfolio link](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

Italian (Fluent)

English (Fluent)

Sinhala (Fluent)

About

I'm an aspiring UI/Visual Designer with impeccable attention to detail and highly passionate about design tech, VR and front-end development. I have more than 7 years of experience as a design content creator with using Adobe Creative Cloud. Also, I am fluent in English and Italian, and this makes me a creative problem solver.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

FMB Radio

Kiran's Spice Kits

Spec

Spec London

Experience

Tech assistant and Project Manager

Spec London | Jan 2022 - Now

- Worked closely with product managers to improve the usability of in house App.
- Tested porotypes and examined the apps and techniques in the field.
- Ensured design quality throughout the team to focus on continuous userbility improvement.

Senior Digital Surveyor

Spec | Oct 2021 - Dec 2022

- Assisted the tech development team to develop the in-house app and tested in the field.
- Trained new digital surveyors in the field and feedback to improve the quality of work.

Junior Digital Surveyor

Spec | Oct 2020 - Sep 2021

- Gathered point-cloud data using LiDAR technology with LeicaBLK2GO for floor planning.
- Captured stills and 360 imagery for VR tours to company standard.

Digital Content Creator

Kiran's Spice Kits | Jul 2020 - Dec 2022

- Created and developed the digital strategy plans across all digital plat- forms (web, social and mobile)
- Explored innovative business opportunities to expand the core busi- ness, South Asian culinary and to improve discoverability and analytics.



Social Media Designer

FMB Radio | Mar 2020 - Apr 2022

- Established, updated and maintained social media platforms such as Instagram, LinkedIn, grow ing the digital media content on channels.
- Collaborated with the Marketing and Public Relations team to perform search engine optimiza tion for the website using Google AdWords

Education & Training

2016 - 2019

Notingham Trent University

Bachelor of Science,